
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

    X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) __X___ Waiver of First Requested 

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

      Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  April 25, 2007    (COW)(B of T)  May 3, 2007 

 

TITLE:  Ordinance Amending Title 5, Chapter 50 of the Lombard Village Code in Regard to 

Water Rates. 

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Timothy Sexton, Assistant Director of Finance 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Attached is an ordinance that amends the Village Code as it relates to water rates for FYE 2008.  The 

budget as proposed includes a new cross-connection control surcharge of $5.60 per bill for non-residential 

accounts that would become effective with bills issued on or after June 1, 2007.  This surcharge is to offset 

approximately 75% of the cost of the cross-connection control program as mandated by the Environmental 

Protection Agency.   

 

Public Works Director Wes Anderson has also attached a memo explaining the Cross Connection Control 

Program in more detail. 

 

Staff is requesting a waiver of first reading to implement this charge effective June 1, 2007. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X                                                                                          Date                      

Finance Director X                                                                                         Date                      

Village Manager X                                                                                          Date                      

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 
 


